Re: PRA for WEHO and my contact see below

Subject: Re: PRA for WEHO and my contact see below
From, T e e B

| am not sure if | email you the following information from Deputy Trent:
Updated with total number of rejected violations.
Here are the following number of citations issued since the beginning of the program.

June 11-30, 2017
Straight Through — 109

Right Turns — 86 i \ 7
Rejected — 982

July, 2017

Straight Through — 187 {W
Right Turns — 87 )

Rejected — 1580 } 7 § 4

Auqust, 2017

Straight Through—116 " E ( <
Right Turns — 56 /” v Y . a f,(,; /
Rejected — 1704 k /1 {ip

It was requested that we provide the total number of citations for each intersection broken down by straight
throughs and right turns. Those statistics do not exist.

| am still waiting for response to see if actual reports were generated by vendor. This is a
new vendor for WeHo so please be patience with us as we compile wth information. Thank
you.

Best regards,
City Prosecutor and gpemal Counsel



